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QUESTION 1

Which of the following are the features of the organization set of a promotion price plan? (Choose two) 

A. It can have the type organization, site group or site. 

B. It specifies the price activation level. 

C. It is assigned to the articles. 

D. It is created automatically and it cannot be changed. 

Correct Answer: BC 

 

QUESTION 2

How can you simplify master data maintenance for replenishment for a large number of articles and stores? (Choose
two) 

A. In the site profile 

B. Through mass maintenance of logistics data 

C. In the requirement groups 

D. Inventory management on merchandise category basis 

Correct Answer: BC 

 

QUESTION 3

Which one of the following vendor partner functions is created as non-changeable, mandatory role in a vendor master
record, usually in conjunction with further partner functions? 

A. Payee 

B. Vendor 

C. Invoicing Party 

D. Ordering Address 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following pieces of information does SAP Retail send through the point of sale (POS) outbound interface to
the store? 
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A. Tender Type Data 

B. Sales Data 

C. Merchandise Categories 

D. Cashier Data 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

Which of the following are the prerequisites for automatic total planning for the articles in a distribution center? (Choose
two) 

A. There must be entries for the articles in the planning file. 

B. The articles must have a valid purchase price. 

C. The Requirements planning indicator must be set in the site master record of the distribution center. 

D. Rounding profiles must be assigned to the articles. 

Correct Answer: AC 
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